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April 30, 2014
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Feedstock Conversion Technical Assistance and Material Testing Services” DRR13070
Addendum No. 1

To the Request for Proposal (RFP) Secondary Method DRR13070
1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date 
(Attachment 1).
2. The following questions were submitted in response to the RFP and answers to each follow the question.

Q1.
On page 9 under Qualifications and Resources the RFP states, “The prospective Contractor and any subcontractors must provide evidence of the ability to manufacture product test samples and perform all appropriate testing and certifications contemplated in the Scope of Work.” Can you clarify the requirement that the contractor team have the capacity to manufacture test samples? Specifically, how are you defining “test sample” in this statement?
A1.
In order to determine the optimum product formulation, it is anticipated that various product samples (with different formulations) will be developed.  These (test) samples may be subjected to various performance tests.  For business reasons, some product manufacturers will prefer to retain product molds and prepare product samples itself and provide the product samples to the Contractor for testing.  However, in other situations, the product manufacturers will provide a product mold to the Contractor to facilitate product formulation.  In this case, the Contractor must have (or have confirmed arrangements for) appropriate facilities to produce samples.
Q2.
Under Task 3 on page 18 the RFP states, “The Contractor shall coordinate the timely completion of the individual manufacturer activity plans to ensure production of TDPs by the participating manufacturers.”  Would CalRecycle hold contractors responsible for meeting deadlines that require actions by participating manufacturers that the contractor cannot control?  Can CalRecycle provide assurances that it would not impose liquidated damages as long as the contractor is acting in accordance with the approved work plan developed under Task 1?
A2.
CalRecycle understands that participating manufacturers have business priorities which may be problematic for a pre-determined production and testing schedule.  CalRecycle requires that the Contractor do all that is reasonably in their control to proceed in a timely manner to execute the individual manufacturer activity plans and the overall project.  If the plans are delayed, the Contractor should work with the participating manufacturer to determine a realistic schedule and, with the Contract Manager’s approval, revise the individual manufacturer’s activity plan.  Liquidated damages will not be imposed on the Contractor for delays on the part of a participating manufacturer, so long as the Contractor promptly reports those delays to the Contract Manager and works with the participating manufacturer and Contract Manager to address the delays.

Q3.
Some manufacturers would need to use an external compounder (as opposed to internal staff) to manufacture the compounded mix that is used as feedstock material (e.g. plastic/rubber). If necessary, could the “external” compounder be considered a subcontractor and as such be compensated for their time in helping to develop the feedstock material?
A3.
As described in Section VI, Description of Work, Task 3, the Contractor, “shall perform necessary specialized technical services …”  The Contractor may use (and appropriately compensate) a compounder and/or rubber calendering sheet rubber company to provide blending of crumb rubber and other raw materials necessary to prepare product samples.

Q4.
Under Task 3 on page 18 the RFP states, “The Contractor shall not provide assistance to manufacturers regarding marketing, web site design, and actual product sales.”  And on page 17 the RFP lists examples of possible certifications that may be provided through the program that are related to marketing. Can you clarify the types of certifications that will be allowed under the program?
A4.
Program
As stated in Section VI, Description of Work, Task 2, possible certifications include: International Play Equipment Manufacturers Association (IPEMA), Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED), and Made in USA.  This list is not all inclusive and there may be other certifications that are necessary for specific products.

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP will remain the same.  If you have any questions relating to this RFP process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Shelly Lewis

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments
	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Mike Tinney
	miketinney@aol.com
	Tinney Associates
	6368 Silveira Way
	Sacramento
	CA
	95831
	X
	

	Ed Boisson
	ed@boissonconsulting.com
	Boisson Consulting
	48 Cushing Ave.
	San Rafael
	CA
	94903
	X
	

	Bruce Macurda
	bmacurda@charlevoixconsulting.com
	Charlevoix Consulting, LLC
	1442 E Lincoln Ave. #321
	Orange
	CA
	92865
	X
	

	Terry Leveille
	tleveille@aol.com
	TL & Associates
	8740 Bluff Lane
	Fair Oaks
	CA
	95628
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